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□ 
Northwest 

Territories Gerald Gerrand Q.C. 
Office of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner 

The Honourable Paul Delorey, Speaker of the 
Legislative Assembly of the Northwest Territories 
Box 1320 
Yellowknife, NT 
XIA 2L9 

Dear Mr. Delorey: 

January 23, 2008 

RE: Jackie Jacobson, MLA, Nunakput 
Private Disclosure Statement 

Please refer to my letter to you of January 2, 2008, in this regard. 

FEBO 8 2008 

MLA Jackie Jacobson filed his Member's Confidential Disclosure Statement with me on January 
17, 2008. 

I am going to attempt to arrange for a meeting with Mr. Jacobson, by telephone, in order to have 
Mr. Jacobson comply with the balance of his obligations for disclosure under the Legislative Assembly 
and Executive Council Act. 

GLG/lw 
By Fax/Original by Mail 

c. Mr. Jackie Jacobson 
MLA, Nunakput 

Your~Iy,;1/. 

~~/~✓ 
~~rrand,Q.C. 

Conflict of Interest Commissioner 
Northwest Territories 

P.O. Box 1860, Yellowknife, Northwest Territories, Canada Xl A 2P4 
Telephone: (867) 920-3126 • Fax: (867) 873-0637 • Toll Free: l-800-340-2689 





□ 
Northwest 

Territories Gerald Gerrand Q.C. 
Office of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner 

The Honourable Paul Delorey 
Speaker of the Legislative Assembly 
Government of the Northwest Territories 
Box 1320 
Yellowknife, Northwest Territories 
X1A2L9 

Dear Mr. Speaker: 

January 2, 2008 

RE: Jackie Jacobson, MLA, Nunakput 
Private Disclosure Statement 

Mr. Jackie Jacobson has failed to file a completed Disclosure Statement with me as 
required by Section 87 of the Legislative Assembly and Executive Council Act (the Act). Mr. 
Jacobson was provided with copies of the required forms by letter from me dated October 11, 
2007. In that letter I advised Mr. Jacobson that he was obligated to complete and file the 
Disclosure report with me by December 17, 2007. 

I reminded Mr. Jacobson of this obligation by facsimile communications sent to him on 
December 7 and December 14, 2007. 

On December 18, 2007, I returned a telephone call from Mr. Jacobson, at which time he 
told me that he needed to request a two-week extension for the filing of his Disclosure Report. 
At that time I advised him to fax me immediately setting out the request and the reason for it. At 
the time of writing this letter, I have heard nothing further from him. 

I am providing this report to you in accordance with the provisions of Section 99(2) of 
the Act. For your assistance I set out hereunder the provisions of Section 99(2) and Section 
99(3) of the Act (the latter section sets out your obligations in the circumstances). 

"99(2) Notwithstanding paragraph (l)(a), the Conflict of Interest Commissioner 
may, at any time, submit to the Speaker a report identifying a member who has 

(a) filed a disclosure statement or supplemental disclosure statement after 
the expiry of the time permitted for such filing in section 87 or, where an 
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extension of time has been obtained under section 97, after the expiry of 
such extended period of time; or 

(b) failed to file a disclosure statement or supplemental disclosure statement 
before the report is submitted to the Speaker where the report is 
submitted after the expiry of the time permitted for such filing in section 
87 or, where an extension of time has been obtained under section 97, 
after the expiry of such extended period of time. 

(3) The Speaker shall cause a report received under subsection (1) or (2) to be 
laid before the Legislative Assembly as soon as is reasonably practicable." 

I am sending this letter to you by facsimile communication and the original letter by mail. 

Additionally, I am sending a copy of this letter by fax to Mr. Jacobson with the original 
copy by mail. 

GLG/lw 

c. Mr. Jackie Jacobson 

Yo;L~r 
~errand, Q.C. 

Conflict of Interest Commissioner 
Northwest Territories 


